Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

G Kirklees s

COUNCIL Governance and Commissioning
PO Box 1720
Huddersfield

HD1 9EL

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Sheila Dykes

Email: sheila.dykes@kirklees.gov.uk
Thursday 3 July 2025

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee

The Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee will meet in the Council
Chamber - Town Hall, Huddersfield at 10.00 am on Friday 11 July 2025.

This meeting will be webcast live and will be available to view via the Council’s website.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

S oumndon_
Samantha Lawton

Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee members are:-

Member

Councillor Cahal Burke (Chair)
Councillor Itrat Ali

Councillor Zarina Amin
Councillor Andrew Cooper
Councillor Jo Lawson



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
1: Membership of Committee

To receive apologies for absence from those Members who are
unable to attend the meeting.

2: Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-12

To approve the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 9%
and 215t May 2025.

3: Declaration of Interests 13-14

Members will be asked to say if there are any items on the agenda in
which they have any disclosable pecuniary interests or any other
interests, which may prevent them from participating in any
discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items.

4: Admission of the Public

Most agenda items take place in public. This only changes where
there is a need to consider exempt information, as contained at
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. You will be
informed at this point which items are to be recommended for
exclusion and to be resolved by the Committee.

5: Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and/or deputations from
members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can
attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also submit a petition
at the meeting relating to a matter on which the body has powers
and responsibilities.



In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, members of the
public must submit a deputation in writing, at least three clear
working days in advance of the meeting and shall subsequently be
notified if the deputation shall be heard. A maximum of four
deputations shall be heard at any one meeting.

6: Public Question Time
To receive any public questions.
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11, the period for the
asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15

minutes.

Any questions must be submitted in writing at least three clear
working days in advance of the meeting.

7: Leader of the Council and Finance and Regeneration
Portfolio Holder - Priorities 2025/26

The Leader of Council and the Finance and Regeneration Portfolio
Holder have been invited to attend the meeting to set out their
priorities for 2025/2026. The Corporate Portfolio Holder will attend a
future meeting.

8: Local Government Association (LGA) Corporate Peer 15-16
Challenge - Kirklees Council Action Plan Progress
Report

A presentation will be given in respect of the LGA Corporate Peer
Challenge Action Plan, with reference to the report submitted to
Cabinet on 8" July 2025.

Contact:
Stephen Bonnell — Head of Policy Partnerships and Corporate
Planning
9: Council Financial Outturn and Rollover Report 17 -18
2024/2025

A presentation will be given in respect of the Council Financial
Outturn and Rollover Report 2024-2025 with reference to the report
submitted to Cabinet on 8" July 2025.

Contact: Kevin Mulvaney — Service Director Finance



10: Council Plan and Performance Update - Quarter 4 Report 19-20
2024/25

A presentation will be given in respect of the Council Plan and
Performance Update Quarter 4 Report 2024-2025, with reference to
the report submitted to Cabinet on 8" July 2025.

Contact: Mike Henry — Head of Data and Insight

11:  Corporate Risk - Quarter 4 Report 2024/25 21-22

A presentation will be given in respect of the Corporate Risk Report
for Quarter 4 2024-2025, with reference to the report submitted to
Cabinet on 8" July 2025.

Contact:

Martin Dearnley — Head of Audit and Risk
Alice Carruthers, Senior Finance Officer

12: Allocation of Co-optees 2025/26 23-26

A report will be submitted which seeks approval for the allocation of
co-optees to the Scrutiny Panels for the municipal year 2025/26.

Contact: Sheila Dykes — Principal Governance Officer




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Contact Officer: Sheila Dykes

KIRKLEES COUNCIL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Friday 9th May 2025

Present: Councillor Cahal Burke (Chair)

Councillor Zarina Amin
Councillor Andrew Cooper
Councillor Jo Lawson

Apologies: Councillor Itrat Ali

70

7

72

73

74

75

76

Membership of Committee
Apologies were received from Councillor Itrat Ali.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

The Chair provided updates for Members as follows:

e Further to consideration by this Committee, the Corporate Peer Challenge Action
Plan had been approved by Cabinet, on 8" April, and noted by Council on 23
April. The feedback from the Committee had been reported to these bodies.

e Additional information in relation to the Parks and Greenspaces Team had been
provided to Members, as requested as part of the item on the Quarter 3
Financial Management Report.

RESOLVED -
That the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 4" April 2025 be agreed
as a correct record.

Declaration of Interests
No disclosures of interest were received.

Admission of the Public
All items were considered in public session.

Public Question Time
No questions were submitted.

Deputations/Petitions
No deputations or petitions were received.

Strategic Intelligence Assessment and Kirklees Communities Partnership Plan
A report was submitted in relation to the refresh of the Kirklees Strategic Intelligence
Assessment (SIA) and the priorities for the Communities Partnership Plan (CPP) for
2025-2026. It highlighted the intention to undertake a full review of the SIA and the
CPP during 2025 and included highlights of some of the work that had taken place
in 2024-2025.

45
Page 1



Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

Councillor Amanda Pinnock, the Portfolio Holder for Education and Communities
and Chair of the Communities Safety Partnership, was present at the meeting and
gave an introduction to the item explaining that the Communities Partnership Plan
was overseen by the Communities Board. She welcomed the work that was taking
place with key partners, guided by in-depth data and intelligence, across the whole
of Kirklees. It was important to understand the root causes of the challenges being
faced by communities in terms of crime, anti-social behaviour and community safety
so that an appropriate, effective and sustainable response could be progressed,
including robust early intervention and prevention. The priorities set out in the report
were those areas identified, led by the evidence, as the focus for resources through
the partnership approach to achieve the required outcomes. Feedback from the
Committee would be presented to the Communities Board for consideration.

Sarah Mitchell, the Head of Communities presented the report alongside Jill
Greenfield, the Service Director for Communities and Access Services.

Also in attendance, to respond to questions and comments from Members were;
Superintendent James Griffiths, District Commander - West Yorkshire Police; Dale
Gardiner, District Commander - West Yorkshire Fire Service, Liz Cussick, Kirklees
Highways; Chris Walsh, Safer Kirklees and Jaqui Theaker — Data and Insight
Enablement Lead.

The following points were highlighted:

e |t was proposed that the current priorities be retained whilst a full review of the
Strategic Impact Assessment and the Communities Partnership Plan was
undertaken over the next few months, with a view to implementation of the new
plan in 2026/27.

e Work was being undertaken in respect of revised Key Performance Indicators to
ensure that progress and performance was constantly monitored.

e |t was acknowledged that the perception and fear of crime impacted on local
communities and there was more still to be done to ensure people felt safe but
noted that Kirklees had the lowest average crime rate per 1000 of the population
in West Yorkshire. It also compared well statistically with other areas in the
country with a similar make-up to the district. Total crime in the district had
reduced by over 7% in the last twelve months, including reductions in the areas
of violent crime, violence against women and girls, and neighbourhood crime.

e A high-level overview of the data within the four strategic themes and the areas
of particular focus for 2025/26, which would be subject to regular review in light
of the performance data:

(i) Tackling Violence, Abuse and Exploitation:
Domestic Abuse and Violence against Women and Girls.
(i) Reducing Anti-Social Behaviour and Neighbourhood Crime:
Anti-Social Behaviour; personal, nuisance and environmental.
(iii) Building Resilient and Inclusive Communities:
Community Tensions, Hate Crime, Preventing Extremism, Migration and
Inclusive Communities.
(iv) Reducing Risk.

46
Page 2



Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

e The next steps, including engagement with all Councillors on the full review and
revision of the CPP during Summer/Autumn and the submission of a draft to the
Committee, for pre-decision scrutiny, in late 2025.

Questions and comments were invited from Committee Members, with the following

issues being covered:

e In respect of exploitation and modern-day slavery, it was acknowledged that this
could be a particular area of risk for asylum seekers. The partnership approach
included working with the asylum seeker accommodation provider (as the first
point of contact) to implement training on this issue. Work also took place
alongside Third Sector Leaders to ensure awareness amongst volunteers, and
with frontline workers as an integral part of training.

e In relation to fly-tipping, further information in respect of the capacity of the
Greenspace Action Team would be provided to Members. The view was
expressed that further work should be undertaken to address fly-tipping with
CCTV cameras focussed on ‘hotspots’. It was noted that there was an element
of raising awareness for residents of the impact and implications of fly tipping, in
which ward councillors could take a lead.

¢ In respect of the perception of the ‘Prevent’ programme, work was ongoing with
this small team to progress wider forms of engagement with local communities.
Frontline workers were also trained to ensure awareness and work was
continuing with faith and belief organisations with the primary focus being to aim
to safeguard individuals from becoming involved with extremism.

e The use of 20mph zones and the implementation of this speed as default for
residential roads, such as had been adopted in Wales. Kirklees’ current
approach was to target priority locations where this was considered to be the
best solution for road safety but the research and results from areas that had
done so would be considered and evaluated. Thirty-five schools and two Sure
Start Centres in Kirklees had been targeted for a review of highway safety and
speed limits and the ambition was to undertake an audit of the highway network
outside all schools, including talking to parents and children about active travel.

e The positive work being undertaken by the Probation Service in respect of the
reduction in adults re-offending and the community payback work was noted.

e The Youth Justice Board took a comprehensive multi-agency approach to first
time entrants to the criminal justice system, there was a robust understanding of
the issues and the Youth Justice Service was undertaking effective initiatives to
support individuals and divert them from re-offending.

e The increase in the numbers of people willing to report hate crimes was
welcomed; it was considered that this was associated with an increased
assurance that they would be listened to and taken seriously. Work in
addressing extremism was led by the Police with intelligence gathered at
national and regional level. Information was shared and the Board was fully
sighted on any concerns, with no significant issues locally at this point in time.

e Gang crime was included within the ‘serious violence’ priority. A very robust
structure was in place and there was a continuous partnership approach
considering the issues both operationally and strategically. Weekly meetings
took place to review any incidents. It was noted that the more information that
was made available to partners the better equipped they were to address the
issue.

47
Page 3



77

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

e The Kirklees Vision Zero Board was planning a workshop with partners in June
with the first full Board meeting taking place in in July. This body would report
into the West Yorkshire Vision Zero Board. It would become the delivery route
for road safety initiatives and provide strategic direction and targeting of
resources to progress a holistic approach.

e |t was noted that a significant amount of enforcement took place on the road
network, which had a recognisable impact. Although there was still work to be
done, the statistics in terms of the number of collisions with injury had peaked in
September 2023 and had been reducing since then in Kirklees due to the work
being undertaken across the partnership. This included work to provide
education within schools and colleges.

e The aims of Vision Zero and the joined-up approach being implemented was
welcomed.

e Inresponse to a question about a proactive/preventative rather than reactive
approach it was noted that this required a collective approach which included
every individual driver and pedestrian. Vision Zero was the ambition and funding
was focussed on areas where the intelligence indicated that there was the
greatest risk, in order to try and prevent future incidents. As the work developed
the level and depth of the intelligence would increase and become more useful.

e Further information could be provided to Members in respect of the enforcement
of parking restrictions and resourcing.

e The new partnership plan would be developed over the next 6 to 8 months and
officers would engage with all Councillors to share information and listen to
concerns and this would feed into the plan. Learning from the place-based
standard work and the West Yorkshire Police and Crime Commissioner’s
Perception Survey would be also be considered, alongside insight from frontline
teams, to shape the understanding about how communities were feeling. Work
would also take place with Third Sector Leaders to try and ensure a rounded
offer of engagement.

RESOLVED -

(1) That the Cabinet Member, representatives of partners and officers be thanked
for attending to present the update.

(2) That the priorities for 2025/26, as set out in the report, be supported.

(3) That the progress made by the partnership during 2024/25 be noted.

(4) That the proposal to undertake a full review of the Strategic Impact Assessment
and to develop a new Communities Partnership Plan for the period 2026 to 2029
be supported and the proposed engagement with all Councillors and with
scrutiny, at an early stage, be welcomed.

Armed Forces Covenant Update
A report was submitted to provide an update on the Armed Forces Covenant and
the work of the Kirklees Armed Forces Covenant Board.

Councillor Beverley Addy, the responsible Portfolio Holder was present at the
meeting and gave an introduction explaining that she worked closely with Councillor
Masood Ahmed, as the Council’'s Armed Forces Champion, and the Armed Forces
Covenant (AFC) Board. The Board was formed of a number of partners who came
together to progress work to fulfil the legal duty and support the armed forces
community. It aimed to understand the needs of the community by working with

48
Page 4



Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

local organisations such as Tommy’s Lounge and the Royal Veterans Hub. The
Council was committed to supporting the armed forces community by working
across the range of Council services, in partnership with external partners, local and
national charities, other public sector organisations and businesses. The mandate
was to remove disadvantage, not to give advantageous treatment, although special
consideration was appropriate, in some cases, for those who had given the most.

Vina Randhawa, the Democracy Manager and Councillor Masood Ahmed, the
Armed Forces Champion and Chair of the AFC Board gave a presentation with the
following points being highlighted:

e The background to the Armed Forces Covenant, which was a promise made by
the nation to ensure that those who serve or who have served in the armed
forces and their families were treated fairly and with respect.

e The principles of the covenant were to remove disadvantage faced by the armed
forces community and to recognise the unique challenges they faced and the
sacrifices that they had made. There was a legal obligation on certain public
bodies to have due regard to the principles when exercising certain functions.
The Government had stated that focus was particularly needed to remove
disadvantage in the areas of healthcare, education and housing.

e Kirklees Council had signed the covenant in July 2017 with cross-party and
partner support. This had led to the establishment of the AFC Board which
encouraged collaboration between partners; fostering understanding of needs
and sharing information but also about looking at how the community could be
actively supported.

e Kirklees took a partnership approach; 47 organisations in the district had signed
the covenant, a number of which were actively engaged in the AFC Board.
Connections were maintained across West Yorkshire to share good practice and
Board members participated in forums and attended national and regional
events. All the local NHS Trusts were now involved and significant work had
been done to engage with GP practices across the district.

e The Board had developed an action plan which included both Council and
partner priorities. It had achieved a ‘strong’ silver in the Defence Employer
Recognition Scheme and was working towards Gold.

e A number of initiatives had been undertaken in respect of decision-making,
training (including four e-learning modules), recruitment and relevant policies.

e The progress made since the last visit to the Committee (in June 2023)
including:

- A specific webpage to help members of the community find the information
and access the contacts they needed.

- Promoting awareness and understanding of the covenant.

- A page on the Kirklees TV website; which included podcasts, vlogs and
interviews to celebrate and raise awareness.

- The work with GP practices to become veteran friendly accredited.

- Work with schools to ensure that students from an armed forces background
were identified so that tailored support could be offered.

- Employment initiatives and engagement with local businesses.

- Support of events such as Remembrance Day.

- The use of the allocated budget to support various initiatives and
organisations.

¢ An outline of the priorities for the future:

49
Page 5



Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

- Encouraging staff with a military connection to help shape the work of the
AFC Board.

- Closer working with WYCA to share best practice and maximise efficiency
and use of resources.

- Promote the e-learning offer, including suicide prevention training.

- Further development of the number of GPs practices being accredited.

- Strengthen links with the cadet’s movement.

- ldentifying external funding to support existing initiatives and develop a one-
stop shop.

Also present was Mick Riley, a veteran, member of the AFC Board and the co-
founder of Tommy’s Lounge and director of the charity “Tommy’s Voice'. He gave a
presentation covering:

The concept and background behind the development of Tommy’s Lounge;
including his personal experience as a member of the armed forces and the
impact upon leaving this role after 27 years.

The minimal support available at that point to assist people in making the

transition to a completely new lifestyle and the difficulties associated with that

including the severe impact on mental health.

The immense value and impact of support provided by people who have credible

shared experience and understanding.

The development of Tommy’s Lounge as a coffee lounge to provide a safe

space where veterans would feel comfortable and could meet to talk to each

other on a one-to-one basis, without alcohol, and be themselves. This included
bespoke coffee made by a veteran and the venue being decorated with personal
memorabilia, added to by people who visit, which also provided a source of
connection and conversation between strangers and thus helping to establish
relationships and peer support.

He had been invited to join the AFC Board to provide ‘ground truth’ about the

reality for people in the armed forces community.

The work being done to develop Tommy’s Lounge/Tommy’s Voice to become a

one-stop shop across the range of services; to assist and support those who had

not previously had to deal with matters such as paying rent, finding
accommodation, claiming benefits, applying for a job, pensions, getting
photographic 1D, accessing medical care and budgeting in navigating the policies
and processes. This was also a benefit for the Council.

The work undertaken to raise awareness of the impacts of PTSD and provide

training to assist businesses in helping someone who is struggling and the

introduction of a PTSD card.

The major challenge for Tommy’s Lounge was funding. It had been self-funded

up to this point but the income was not sufficient to be sustainable and cover

overheads. £12k was enough to keep it running for twelve months.

In terms of the current approach in Kirklees;

- strategically there was a lot that was being done right but more resources
were needed.

- The AF champions in services, who were aware of the issues faced by those
in the community, were a valuable resource but needed to be used as the
first point of contact.

- Communication about relevant events could be improved and involvement/
participation of veterans in ceremonies such as flag raising for AF day.

50
Page 6



Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

- The establishment of a one-stop shop would assist in achieving the gold
standard.

Questions and comments were invited from Committee Members, with the following
issues being covered:

Thanks were expressed to Vina for her work and commitment in this area.

The Committee thanked Mick for his open and frank presentation and for the
support he and Tommy’s Lounge were providing to veterans.

The hope was expressed that the Council and Board would continue to work
together to overcome the barriers and constraints affecting Tommy’s Lounge.
The commitment made by the 28 GP practices was welcomed. In response to a
guestion about services associated with mental health and PTSD and referrals it
was explained that Tommy’s Lounge worked closely with Project One and also
had ties to Op Courage (an NHS mental health specialist service designed to
help veterans and their families) that meant that urgent referrals could be
organised for someone in crisis. There were routes to get people the necessary
support and this was recognised, by the Board as an important area of need.
Representatives of these agencies were on the Board.

From the information given, Tommy’s Lounge was best placed to assist veterans
and could potentially save significant expense for the public sector in preventing
people reaching crisis point or helping those that had. This could also be true for
other voluntary sector organisations, and it would be beneficial for the
Council/NHS to assess the value provided by these services and the impact if
they were lost.

Councillor Addy, as Portfolio Holder, and Councillor Ahmed, as AF Champion,
said that they were committed to work with Mick to try and find the necessary
funding and, although this may not come directly from the Council, support could
be provided in advocating and working towards a longer-term future.

Work was being undertaken on a funding bid.

Champions were now in place in a number of services and would be working to
ensure that staff undertook the armed forces covenant training so that they could
understand the challenges and needs of this community and ensure the
necessary support was provided. It was also hoped to undertake briefings for
staff to help them understand lived experience and the challenges and to provide
an improved response.

Tommy’s Lounge welcomed the wider public as well as veterans and it was
proposed that the Committee make a visit.

It would be helpful to know how many members of the armed forces there were
within Kirklees, the numbers of reservists and veterans and how many military
charities were in existence.

It would be helpful if all Councillors could encourage businesses and GPs to sign
up to the covenant and raise awareness where possible.

RESOLVED -

1.

2.

That the Cabinet Member, Armed Forces Champion and the Democracy
Manager be thanked for attending the meeting to provide a progress report in
respect of the Armed Forces Covenant.

That Mick Riley, of Tommy’s Lounge be thanked for his attendance and
enlightening and informative presentation.

51
Page 7



78

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

That the Committee visit Tommy’s Lounge to see the work being undertaken at
first-hand.

That the progress made by the Kirklees Armed Forces Covenant Board, to date,
be welcomed.

That the Committee’s comments be fed back to the Board for consideration in
the development of its Action Plan for 2025/25

That additional information be provided for Members in respect of the numbers
of armed forces personnel, including veterans and reservists in Kirklees and
local military charities.

That it be recommended that all Councillors should take every opportunity to
raise awareness of the Armed Forces Covenant and to encourage local
businesses and organisations in their area to sign.

That a further progress update by submitted to the Committee at an appropriate
point.

Procurement Update

A report which updated the Committee in respect of the progress made in respect of
the implementation of the Procurement Act 2023 was presented by Ruth Calladine,
Head of Procurement and Commissioning Support, supported by Samantha Lawton,
the Service Director for Legal, Governance and Commissioning, highlighting the
following points:

The Act had gone live on 24™" February 2025.

It combined all existing procurement legislation into one refined regime.

Detall of the key changes introduced in respect of how public contracts are

tendered and managed:

- Increased transparency and publicity requirements.

- Simplified procedures for competitive award

- Record keeping, primarily in relation to conflicts of interest.

- Contract Management, including supplier performance management.

- Updates to documentation.

- A broader interpretation of value for money and the requirement to consider
social value.

- The drive for growth and opportunities within all procurement processes and
the need to have regard to the barriers faced by small and medium sized
enterprises.

Contracts that had been in place prior to 24" February, and any new

procurements under existing public sector framework agreements, would

continue to be governed by the previous legislation, until the framework was
renewed.

The implementation activities already completed, those currently being

undertaken and those planned for the future.

Risks, which included; staff capacity, contract management processes;

administrative workload associated with increased transparency; and

engagement with small and medium enterprises and the associated mitigations.

Questions and comments were invited from Committee Members, with the following
issues being covered:

In relation to what could be done to ensure that money was retained in the local
economy and to build capacity it was explained that work was ongoing with the
Business Team within the Economic Development Service to build this link,

52
Page 8



79

80

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee - 9 May 2025

particularly in respect of lower value contracts and to establish which suppliers
were available in the district to try and ensure that they were ready to bid when
the opportunities arose.

e A pipeline of projects was being pulled together, including those below the
statutory level of £2 million which might appeal to local small and medium
enterprises. This would be published on the website so that suppliers were
aware and could be prepared to bid when needed.

RESOLVED -

1. That the Head of Procurement and Commissioning Support and the Service
Director, Legal Governance and Commissioning be thanked for attending to
update the Committee.

2. That the progress made to date in respect of the implementation of the
Procurement Act 2023 be welcomed.

Lead Members' Updates

The Lead Members for the Health & Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel and the
Environment & Climate Change Panel updated the Committee on the work currently
being undertaken by their panels.

The Chair gave a brief update on the visit to the Employee Healthcare Service
which had taken place the previous week. The visit had been arranged further to the
consideration of an update on the People Strategy at the meeting in February.
Members had toured the building to see the facilities and heard about different
elements of the provision: clinical, wellbeing and restorative practice.

As this was the last meeting of the municipal year, the Chair thanked all members
for their contributions to the work of scrutiny over the last twelve months. It had been
a busy and productive year and the positive involvement of scrutiny at an early
stage in decision-making and reviews of practice and policy was encouraged and
welcomed.

He and the other Lead Members expressed their thanks to all who had attended
meetings of the Committee and its Panels including representatives of partners and
external organisations, and officers from different services, including the members
of the Governance Team who supported these meetings.

Work Programme 2024-25

Members noted the Work Programme for 2024/25. The Committee would hold a
workshop to consider the programme for 2025/26 in mid June.

53
Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Contact Officer: Andrea Woodside
KIRKLEES COUNCIL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Wednesday 21st May 2025

Present: Councillor Cahal Burke (Chair)
Councillor Itrat Ali
Councillor Andrew Cooper
Councillor Jo Lawson

Admission of the Public

RESOLVED - It was determined that all agenda items would be considered in public
session.

Appointment of Overview and Scrutiny Committees and Panels

RESOLVED -

(1) That the appointment of the following Panels/Sub Committees be approved,
(i) Calderdale and Kirklees Joint Health Scrutiny Committee (i) West
Yorkshire Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (iii) Older People’s
Mental Health Services Joint Health Scrutiny Committee (iv) Calderdale,
Kirklees and Wakefield Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (iv)
Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel (iv) Children’s Scrutiny Panel (v)
Environment and Climate Change Scrutiny Panel (vi) Growth and
Regeneration Scrutiny Panel.

(2) That the Panels and Sub Committees as set out at (1) above shall not be in

accordance with the requirements of Section 15 and 16 of the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

............................................ pareq e e
[N/A] ¢uolresspisuod
lapun sI1Salajul ue aAey
nNoA yoiym ul wall ayl ajiym (@ EETENT
Bunsaw ayl woiy Meipylim 18410, ue 10 1SaJalul
1SaJalul 01 noA alinbai 1sala1ul Arelunosad ajgeso|osip 1SaJa1ul
InoA jo uondiosap Jjaug 3y} Jo alnyeu ayl saoq e 0B9) 1salaiul Jo adA ue aAey noA yaiym ui way|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

aanIwwo) awabeuen Aunnios % MalAIBAQ

S1S344d41NI 40 NOILVdV103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 13


CarolineBateman
Typewritten Text

CarolineBateman_1
Typewritten Text

CarolineBateman_2
Typewritten Text
Overview & Scrutiny Management Committee


"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 14



Agenda Iltem 8

ITEM 8
Please click on the link(s) below to access the relevant Cabinet report:

Local Government Association (LGA) Corporate Peer Challenge - Kirklees Council Action Plan
Progress Report

Page 15


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s64605/Peer%20Challenge%20Action%20Plan%20Progress%20Report%20-%20Cabinet%20Paper%20-%208%20July%202025%20v1.pdf
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s64605/Peer%20Challenge%20Action%20Plan%20Progress%20Report%20-%20Cabinet%20Paper%20-%208%20July%202025%20v1.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

ITEM9
Please click on the link(s) below to access the relevant Cabinet report:

Council Financial Outturn and Rollover Report 2024/2025

Page 17


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s64765/24-25%20Financial%20Outturn%20combined%20files.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

ITEM 10
Please click on the link(s) below to access the relevant Cabinet report:

Council Plan and Performance Update Cover Report - Quarter 4 - 2024/2025
Council Plan and Performance Update Report - Quarter 4 - 2024/2025

Page 19


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s64763/Cabinet%20cover%20report%20-%20Q4%202024-25%20Council%20Plan%20and%20Performance%20Update%20Report%2020250708.pdf
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s64764/2024-25%20Quarter%204%20Council%20Plan%20and%20Performance%20Update%20Report.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

ITEM 11
Please click on the link(s) below to access the relevant Cabinet report:

Cover Report - Corporate Risk - Quarter 4 -2024/2025
Corporate Risk Report - Quarter 4 - 2024/2025

Page 21


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s64760/Cover_Corporate%20Risk%20Report%202024-25%20Q4_Cabinet.pdf
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/documents/s64759/Corporate%20Risk%20Report%20Q4%202024-25.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Agenda Item 12

REPORT TITLE: APPOINTMENT OF SCRUTINY CO-OPTEES FOR 2025/26

Meeting:

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee

Date:

11 July 2025

Cabinet Member (if applicable)

Not applicable

Key Decision
Eligible for Call In

No

Purpose of Report: Allocation of Co-optees to Scrutiny Bodies for 2025/26

Recommendations

scrutiny:
Jonathan Milner
Jane Emery
Gary Kitchin

Reasons for Recommendations

1. That the allocation of scrutiny co-optees for the 2025/26 municipal year, as set
out in paragraph 2.2, be agreed.

2. That the existing serving co-optees be thanked for their continued commitment and
contribution to the work of scrutiny in Kirklees.

3. That the following retired co-optees be thanked for their contribution to the work of

At the beginning of each municipal year the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee
is required to re-appoint the co-optees and allocate them to Panels.

Resource Implications: Not applicable

Date signed off by Executive
Director & name

Is it also signed off by the Service
Director for Finance?

Is it also signed off by the Service
Director for Legal Governance and
Commissioning (Monitoring
Officer)?

Not applicable

Not applicable

Samantha Lawton
26-6-25

Electoral wards affected: All

Ward councillors consulted: Not applicable

Public or private: Public

Has GDPR been considered? Yes

Page 23



1.

11

1.2

2.

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.

Executive Summary

At the beginning of each municipal year the Overview and Scrutiny Management
Committee is required to re-appoint the voluntary and statutory co-optees and allocate
them to Panels or the Co-optee Pool.

Statutory co-optees are nominated by the Diocese or apply in their role as a school
governor. Voluntary co-optees are appointed through recruitment, as and when
appropriate. It is proposed to undertake a recruitment exercise during the current
municipal year.

Information required to take a decision

At the start of the municipal year 2024/25 there were a total of six co-optees involved
in scrutiny, three of whom resigned during the year.

Set out below is a table that includes the current co-optees and the proposed allocations
for the 2025/26 municipal year.

Name Allocation 2023/24 Proposed Allocation 2024/25
Helen Clay Health and Adult Social Care Health and Adult Social Care
Chris Friend Regeneration and Growth Regeneration and Growth

Kim Taylor Health and Adult Social Care Health and Adult Social Care

Implications for the Council

Council Plan

Co-optees may have specific skills, knowledge and experience which can assist scrutiny in
its work, providing an alternative, external perspective. Their input helps to contribute to
transparency, effective and accountable decision-making, and policy development across
the whole range of services the Council provides and towards achievement of the priorities
and shared outcomes set out within the Council Plan.

Financial Implications
Not applicable.

Legal Implications
Not applicable.

Climate Change and Air Quality
Not applicable.

Other (eg Risk, Integrated Impact Assessment or Human Resources)
Not applicable.

Consultation
No consultation was appropriate in respect of the contents of this report.

2
Page 24



5. Engagement
No engagement was necessary in respect of the contents of this report.

6. Options

6.1 Options considered
Not applicable

6.2 Reasons for recommended option
Not applicable.

7. Next steps and timelines
Subject to the decision of the Committee, the co-optees will be advised of their allocated
Panel.

8. Contact officer

Sheila Dykes, Principal Governance Officer
Tel 01484 221000
Email: sheila.dykes@kirklees.gov.uk

9. Background Papers and History of Decisions
None

10. Appendices
None

11. Service Director responsible
Samantha Lawton, Service Director, Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	1. 21.05.25 Minutes

	3 Declaration of Interests
	8 Local Government Association (LGA) Corporate Peer Challenge - Kirklees Council Action Plan Progress Report
	9 Council Financial Outturn and Rollover Report 2024/25
	10 Council Plan and Performance Update - Quarter 4 Report 2024/25
	11 Corporate Risk - Quarter 4 Report 2024/25
	12 Allocation of Co-optees 2025/26



